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UNION COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY COUNCIL
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES, DIVISION OF PLANNING
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, ELIZABETH, N.J. 07207

Office: (908) 527-4843 Fax: (908) 558-2562

TO: Comprehensive Emergency Assistance System and Continuum of Care
(CEAS/CoC) Committee Members

FROM: Union County Continuum of Care Priority Ranking Committee
DATE: Thursday, September 15, 2022

RE: FY2022 SuperNOFO CoC Application: Projects Rejected/
Reduced

The Union County Continuum of Care Priority Ranking Committee met on
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 to review the FY2022 SuperNOFO Continuum
of Care Application.

At this meeting the following FY2022 SuperNOFO Continuum of Care Letters of
Intent proposals were rejected based on the FY2022 application guidelines,
composite evaluation completed by each evaluator, and group discussion on each

project:
e Elizabeth Coalition to House the e Family Promise Union County —
Homeless/JFS — RRH RRH

Should you have any questions, please contact Nicole DeAugustine at (908) 527-
4874 or email her at ndeaugstine@ucnj.org.

CC: FY2022 CoC Application File

S:\Planning\Planning\OHHCoC\Subcontract\CoC-G\2022\Application\Ranking\Mtg Hand Outs\To CEAS-CoC\Projects Rejected or
Reduced.docx

Subcommittees:
Executive - Comprehensive Emergency Assistance System & Continuum of Care (CEAS/CoC) - Legislative
Policy & Planning - Resource Allocations & Contract Review - Welfare to Work/Work First New Jersey
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